

(An Institute of National Importance) Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India



### Major Funding Agencies to Submit the Research Proposals

• Anusandhan National Research Foundation

https://serb.gov.in/page/english/research\_grants

• Aeronautics Research and Development Board (ARDB)

https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/aeronautics-research-development/rules-grants-introductions

• Atomic Energy Regulatory Board (AERB)

https://www.aerb.gov.in/english/regulatory-facilities/npps

• Bhabha Atomic Research Centre (BARC)

https://www.barc.gov.in/randd/cf.html

• Centre for Development of Advanced Computing (CDAC)

https://cdac.in/index.aspx?id=research

• Centre for Development of Telematics (C- DOT)

https://www.cdot.in/cdotweb/web/home.php

Chhattisgarh Council of Science and Technology

https://ccost.cg.gov.in/activities-of-council/research-development-promotional-cell

• Coal India Ltd.

https://www.coalindia.in

• Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR)

https://www.csir.res.in/rd-projects-csir

• Defence Research & Development Organisation (DRDO)

https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/industry-interface

• Department of Atomic Energy

https://dae.gov.in/research-and-development-sector

• Department of AYUSH

https://ngo.ayush.gov.in/



(An Institute of National Importance) Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India



• Department of Biotechnology (DBT)

https://dbtindia.gov.in/whats-new/call-for-proposals

• Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers

https://chemicals.gov.in/cpds

#### • Department of Ocean Development

https://www.indiascienceandtechnology.gov.in/announcementsopportunity/ministry-earthsciences-moes-announces-call-proposals-collaborative-research-under-deep-ocean

• Department of Science & Technology (DST)

https://dst.gov.in/call-for-proposals

Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft (DFG – German Research Foundation)

https://www.dfg.de/en/research-funding/funding-opportunities/programmes

• GAIL (India) Ltd.

https://gailonline.com/RnD.html

• Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR)

https://icar.org.in

• Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR)

https://www.icmr.gov.in/grants-funding-overview

• Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR)

https://icssr.org/research-projects

• Indian National Science Academy (INSA)

https://insaindia.res.in

• Indian Space Research Organisation (ISRO)

https://www.isro.gov.in/researchdevelopment.html

• Indo French Centre for the Promotion of Advanced Research (IFCPAR)

https://www.cefipra.org/PgmAA.aspx?p=CS

• Indo-US Science & Technology Forum

https://iusstf.org/research-development



(An Institute of National Importance) Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India



• Ministry of Agro & Rural Industries

https://www.msme.gov.in/ministry-agro-rural-industries-erstwhile

• Ministry of Communications & Information Technology

https://www.meity.gov.in/research-development

• Ministry of Defence

#### https://mod.gov.in

• Ministry of Environment & Forests (MoEF)

#### https://moef.gov.in

• Ministry of Health & Family Welfare

#### https://mohfw.gov.in

• Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

#### https://msme.gov.in

• Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE)

https://mnre.gov.in/en/research-development-overview

• Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas

#### https://mopng.gov.in/en

• Ministry of Power

https://powermin.gov.in/en/content/research-and-development

• Ministry of Road Transport & Highways

https://parivahan.gov.in/parivahan

• Ministry of Rural Development

https://rural.gov.in/en

• Ministry of Textiles

https://ministryoftextiles.gov.in

• Ministry of Urban Development

https://mohua.gov.in



(An Institute of National Importance) Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India



### • Ministry of Water Resources

https://jalshakti-dowr.gov.in/externally-aided-projects

• National Science Foundation

https://www.nsf.gov

• Naval Research Board (NRB)

https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/naval-research-board/naval-research-board

• Northern Indian Textile Research Association (NITRA)

https://nitratextile.org/research-develpment-projects

• Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC)

https://ongcindia.com

• Petroleum Conservation Research Association (PCRA)

https://www.indiascienceandtechnology.gov.in/funding-opportunities/research-grants

• Tata Institute of Fundamental Research

https://www.tifr.res.in

• Technology Information, Forecasting & Assessment Council (TIFAC)

https://www.india.gov.in/technology-information-forecasting-and-assessment-council

• University Grants Commission

https://frg.ugc.ac.in